From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

To: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3
Sent: 3/8/2011 6:14:10 PM
Subject: Re: Draft Talking Points For Dennis' Trip to Michigan on Terry:

From: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 06:08 PM

To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3
Subject: RE: Draft Talking Points For Dennis' Trip to Michigan on Terry:

DP

From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 3:15 PM

To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

Cc: Hurley, Emory (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Draft Talking Points For Dennis' Trip to Michigan on Terry:

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 12:15 PM

To: Evans, John (USAAZ) 3

Subject: Draft Talking Points For Dennis' Trip to Michigan on Terry:
Importance: High

John: my outline for talking points on Terry for you to edit, use or ignore! Below are shorter talking points for DOJ on

guns in general, taken from our longer points from last evenlng DP
‘ DP Enjoy! PJC
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From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Tuesday, March 08, 2011 10:49 AM
To: Burke, Dennis (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ); Sherwood, Robert

(USAAZ) <Contractor>
Subject: Succinct Talking Points on Guns and Fast and Furious

AZ0228554
DOJ-FF-10716



Importance: High
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